BY-LAW NO. 17-01 A BY-LAW OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF ROTHESAY RESPECTING THE LICENSING OF TAXICABS

Table of Contents

1.	TITLE	2
2.	DEFINITIONS	2
3.	TAXICAB OWNER LICENSE	3
4.	DUTIES OF TAXICAB OWNERS	4
5.	TAXICAB OPERATOR LICENSE	
6.	DUTIES OF A TAXICAB OPERATOR	
7.	TAXICAB STANDS	8
8.	LICENCES FROM OTHER JURISDICTIONS	
9.	RIGHT TO REFUSE PASSENGERS	8
10.	SUSPENSION OR CANCELLATION OF LICENSE	9
11.	APPEALS	10
12.	SCHEDULE OF FEES	11
13.	PENALTIES	
14.	ENFORCEMENT	
15.	SEVERABILITY	11
16.	BY-LAW REPEALED	11
17.	EFFECTIVE DATE	12

BY-LAW NO. 17-01 A BY-LAW OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF ROTHESAY RESPECTING THE LICENSING OF TAXICABS

The Council of the town of Rothesay, under authority vested in it by Section 11(1)(e) and Section 112 of the <u>Municipalities Act</u>, R.S.N.B. (1973), Chapter M-22 and amendments thereto, enacts as follows:

1. TITLE

1.A. This By-law may be cited as the "Taxicab By-law".

2. **DEFINITIONS**

In this By-law,

- 2.A. "Chief of Police" means the Chief of the Rothesay Regional Police Force and/or the person designated by him/her to act on his/her behalf;
- 2.B. "Commission" means the Rothesay Regional Joint Board of Police Commissioners, or a subcommittee of three (3) Commissioners appointed by the Commission for the purpose of hearing appeals;
- 2.C. **"License"** means a license to conduct a Taxicab business as a Taxicab Owner or a license to operate a Taxicab as provided by this By-law;
- 2.D. **"Planning Advisory Committee"** means the Planning Advisory Committee of the town of Rothesay appointed under the authority of the <u>Community Planning Act</u>;
- 2.E. "Secretary" means the Secretary of the Rothesay Regional Joint Board of Police Commissioners;
- 2.F. "Smoke or smoking" means the act of burning a tobacco product, weed, filler or plant of any kind directly as in the form of a cigar, or a cigarette, or in a pipe, or in any other device and includes the carrying of a lighted cigarette, cigar, pipe or any other lighted smoking equipment;
- 2.G. "Taxicab" means a motor vehicle having a designed seating capacity of not more than seven (7) persons, exclusive of the driver and used in the transportation of passengers for gain;
- 2.H. "Taxicab Business" means and includes any person, corporation, association or partnership operating independently or together under a common name, the business of transporting passengers for hire or gain in a Taxicab;
- 2.I. "Taxicab Stand" means a portion of a street within the Town set aside by the Planning Advisory Committee, in collaboration with the Chief of Police, and under the provisions of this By-law, to be used as a Taxicab stand and so marked;
- 2.J. "Taxicab Operator" means any person who drives or is in actual physical control of a Taxicab;
- 2.K. "Taxicab Owner" means the legal owner of a motor vehicle licensed for use as a Taxicab, unless such motor vehicle is subject to a contract under the terms of which another

- person has possession and may acquire legal title thereto, in which event, while that person has possession against the legal owner, "Taxicab Owner" means that other person;
- 2.L. "Town" means the town of Rothesay; a Municipality in the County of Kings and the Province of New Brunswick.

3. TAXICAB OWNER LICENSE

- 3.A. Any person issued a Taxicab Owner License under this By-law shall only exercise that license from an address within Rothesay approved by the Planning Advisory Committee.
- 3.B. No Taxicab Owner shall operate or permit the operation of a Taxicab business within the Town unless such Owner holds a Taxicab Owner License for such vehicle and there is affixed to the vehicle the identification as required herein.
- 3.C. The owner of a motor vehicle proposed to be operated as a Taxicab shall make application in writing to the Chief of Police for a Taxicab Owner License in the form provided in Schedule 'A'.
- 3.D. The Chief of Police may issue a Taxicab Owner License to any applicant who satisfies the Chief of Police that he/she has:
 - i. filed a written application for such license, in accordance with Section 3.C, specifying:
 - a. the number of motor vehicles he/she intends to operate; and
 - b. the make, model, year and registration number of each such vehicle;
 - ii. attained the full age of nineteen (19) years, (if the applicant is an individual);
 - iii. produced an insurance policy issued by an insurance company licensed to carry on business in the Province of New Brunswick:
 - a. providing public liability and property damage insurance coverage for the operation of each vehicle as a Taxicab in an amount not less than \$2,000,000; and
 - b. containing a rider or endorsement thereon indicating that the Chief of Police shall be given fifteen (15) days notice in writing of any intention to cancel;
 - iv. produced evidence that the vehicle in respect of which the license is issued is registered for use as a Taxicab for the current year under the provisions of the Motor Vehicle Act, R.S.N.B. (1973) Chapter M-17 and amendments thereto and regulations thereunder;
 - v. produced a current and valid Certificate of Inspection indicating that the vehicle and equipment have been safety tested pursuant to the provisions of the Motor Vehicle Act, supra and regulations thereunder within the preceding one (1) month;
 - vi. obtained gummed Licenses for each motor vehicle as provided for in Section 275 of the Motor Vehicle Act, supra;

- vii. not, within five (5) years prior to his/her application for a license hereunder, been convicted of an indictable offence under:
 - a. the Criminal Code of Canada; or
 - b. the <u>Controlled Substances and Drug Act</u>, (Formerly the <u>Narcotic Control Act</u> or <u>The</u> Food & Drug Act); or
 - c. the <u>Liquor Control Act</u>, R.S.N.B. (1973), Chapter L-10, Section 132 and amendments thereto;
- viii. not, within two (2) years prior to his/her application for a license hereunder, been convicted of a summary conviction under:
 - a. the Criminal Code of Canada; or
 - b. the <u>Controlled Substances and Drug Act</u>, (formerly the <u>Narcotic Control Act</u> or the <u>Food and Drug Act</u>); or
 - c. the <u>Liquor Control Act</u>, R.S.N.B. (1973), Chapter L-10, Section 132 and amendments thereto:
- ix. received approval from the Planning Advisory Committee; AND
- x. paid the license fee required under Section 12 of this By-law.
- 3.E. A Taxicab Owner License issued under this By-law shall be valid until the thirty first (31st) day of December of the year in which it is issued.
- 3.F. No license issued under the authority of this By-law is transferable.
- 3.G. The Chief of Police shall furnish every person receiving a license under this By-law with a copy of this By-law.
- 3.H. The issuance of a license from any applicant who has been without conviction for an offence listed in Section 3(D)(vii) and Section 3(D)(viii) of this By-law for a period in excess of one year, but less than the time limits prescribed in those sections, shall be at the discretion of the Chief of Police.

4. DUTIES OF TAXICAB OWNERS

- 4.A. The holder of a Taxicab Owner License shall produce, on demand to any member of the Rothesay Regional Police Force his/her Taxicab Owner License for inspection.
- 4.B. Every Taxicab, while in operation, shall:
 - i. be equipped with an extra tire and wheel ready for use;
 - ii. be kept clean and in good repair as to its exterior;
 - iii. be kept clean and in good repair as to its interior;
 - iv. be free from mechanical defects; AND
 - v. may be inspected at any time by any member of the Rothesay Regional Police Force while on duty, or by a mechanic designated by the Chief of Police.
- 4.C. Every Taxicab Owner shall cause his/her motor vehicle to be inspected every six (6) months and shall produce, on demand, to any member of the Rothesay Regional Police Force,

- a Certificate of Inspection indicating that the vehicle and equipment have been tested at a Licensed Motor Vehicle Inspection Station pursuant to the provisions of the Motor Vehicle Act, supra and regulations thereunder within the preceding six (6) months.
- 4.D. In the event that a vehicle used as a Taxicab is ten (10) years of age or older, as determined by the registration of the vehicle, every Taxicab Owner of such vehicle shall cause his/her motor vehicle to be inspected every three (3) months and shall produce, on demand, to any member of the Rothesay Regional Police Force, a Certificate of Inspection indicating that the vehicle and equipment have been tested at an independent Licensed Motor Vehicle Inspection Station pursuant to the provisions of the Motor Vehicle Act, supra and regulations thereunder within the preceding three (3) months.
- 4.E. Each holder of a Taxicab Owner License shall keep the Chief of Police informed of the license number assigned by the Registrar of the Motor Vehicles for the Province of New Brunswick to each Taxicab owned by him/her and whenever he/she disposes of a Taxicab, or acquires another one, shall inform the Chief of Police in writing, identifying each such vehicle by its license number prior to that vehicle being operated as a Taxicab.
- 4.F. Every holder of a Taxicab Owner License, under the provisions of this By-law, shall inform and keep informed the Chief of Police of the names and addresses of all persons employed by him/her in such Taxicab business and every Owner shall notify the Chief of Police of any change in the name, address and license status of all employees, and the cause thereof, within twenty-four (24) hours of the said change.
- 4.G. Full and complete records shall be kept by the holder of any Taxicab Owner License for a minimum period of three (3) years, of all calls for Taxicabs and such records of calls shall be open for inspection by the Chief of Police.
- 4.H. Every Taxicab Owner shall ensure that the conditions for the issuance of a Taxicab Owner License as outlined in Section 3, hereof shall continue in full force and effect during the period for which a license is issued hereunder.
- 4.I. Every Taxicab, while in operation, shall visibly display a sign bearing the name of the company or proprietor it represents.
- 4.J. The holder of a Taxicab Owner License shall ensure that at least one (1) Taxicab is available for use by the public at all times, twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.

5. TAXICAB OPERATOR LICENSE

- 5.A. No person shall operate a motor vehicle, or permit the operation thereof as a Taxicab within the Town unless such person holds a Taxicab Operator License for such vehicle.
- 5.B. An individual desiring to operate a motor vehicle licensed as a Taxicab by a Taxicab Owner shall make application in writing for a Taxicab Operator License to the Chief of Police in the form provided in Schedule 'B'.
- 5.C. The Chief of Police may issue a Taxicab Operator License to any applicant who satisfies the Chief of Police that he/she has:

- i. filed a written application for such license, in accordance with Section 5(B)of this By-law and providing the following documents:
 - a. a certified copy of his/her driving record from the Registrar of Motor Vehicles for the Province of New Brunswick;
 - b. a full and complete record of his/her experience in the driving of motor vehicles;
 - c. a certified copy of his/her police record from the Police Office or Offices having jurisdiction in his/her place or places of residence during not less than the five (5) years preceding the application or a certificate from each such Office or Offices stating he/she has no police record; and
 - d. two (2) identical passport style photographs taken within one (1) month of the time of presentation of the application; AND
- ii. attained the full age of nineteen (19) years;
- iii. been issued a valid operator license for the operation of a motor vehicle as a Taxicab for the current year pursuant to the terms of the <u>Motor Vehicle Act</u>, supra and regulations thereunder;
- iv. not, within five (5) years prior to his/her application for a license hereunder been convicted of an indictable offence under:
 - a. the Criminal Code of Canada; or
 - b. the <u>Controlled Substances and Drug Act</u>, (Formerly the <u>Narcotic Control Act</u> or <u>The</u> Food & Drug Act); or
 - c. the <u>Liquor Control Act</u>, R.S.N.B. (1973) Chapter L-10, Section 132 and amendments thereto; AND
- v. not, within two (2) years prior to his/her application for a license hereunder, been convicted of a summary conviction under:
 - a. the Criminal Code of Canada; or
 - b. the <u>Controlled Substances and Drug Act</u>, (formerly the <u>Narcotic Control Act</u> or the <u>Food and Drug Act</u>); or
 - c. the <u>Liquor Control Act</u>, R.S.N.B. (1973) Chapter L-10, Section 132 and amendments thereto; or
 - d. the Motor Vehicle Act, supra; AND
- vi. paid the fee required under Section 12 of this By-law.
- 5.D. A Taxicab Operator License issued under the provisions of this By-law shall be valid until the thirty first (31st) day of December of the year in which it is issued.
- 5.E. An application for license from any applicant who has been without conviction for an offence listed in Section 5(C)(iv) of this By-law for a period in excess of one year, but less than the time limits prescribed in those sections, shall be approved only at the discretion of the Chief of Police.
- 5.F. An application for license from any applicant who has had a conviction for an offence listed in Section 5(C)(v) of this By-law within the time limits prescribed, shall be approved only at the discretion of the Chief of Police.

- 5.G. No license issued under the authority of this By-law is transferable.
- 5.H. No person, who is licensed to operate a Taxicab for one employer, shall operate a Taxicab for any other employer, without first obtaining the approval of the Chief of Police.

6. DUTIES OF A TAXICAB OPERATOR

- 6.A. A person who has been issued a Taxicab Operator License hereunder shall place such license, along with his/her name, address and photograph, in a holder in a prominent place clearly visible to the passenger(s) in the interior of the Taxicab driven by him/her and shall produce, on demand, for inspection by any passenger or member of the Rothesay Regional Police Force, his/her Taxicab Operator License.
- 6.B. A Taxicab Operator, while engaged in the operation of a Taxicab shall:
 - i. be neat and clean in appearance; the driver's clothes shall be clean and not ripped. A driver shall wear socks or stocking with shoes. A driver shall be allowed to wear dress shorts that come within 1½ inches of the knees, fedoras, peaked caps without slogans, t-shirts without slogans and sweatshirts without slogans. A driver shall not wear cut-off jeans or pants, skirts that are higher than mid-thigh, sleeveless and/or collarless shirts or blouses, gym shorts, sweat pants, jogging suits. Prohibited slogans shall not include manufacturers' identification or slogans related to the use of a Taxicab as a business, which shall be permitted;
 - ii. not use abusive, insulting or obscene language;
 - iii. not carry more than five (5) passengers in a six (6) passenger car, driver not included, and no such operator shall carry more than seven (7) passengers, driver not included, in a seven (7) passenger van; and
 - iv. not carry any passenger other than paying passengers while such vehicle is being used as a Taxicab or while on duty subject to call;
 - v. not carry any passenger at any time who appears to be under the influence of liquor while said Taxicab is occupied by other passengers, unless the other passengers consent thereto;
 - vi. have the right to demand payment of the legal fare from the passenger in advance and refuse carriage to such passenger unless so prepaid, but no such driver shall otherwise refuse to convey an orderly person anywhere in the Town unless he/she is previously engaged, or unable or forbidden by Sections 6(B)(iii) through 6(B)(v) inclusive above, to do so, nor shall he/she carry any person other than a passenger who first hired him/her without the consent of the said first passenger;
 - vii. proceed by the most direct traveled route to the point of destination unless otherwise directed by the passenger;
 - viii. upon the termination of a shift, deliver to the Taxicab Owner with all information in his/her possession regarding same, any and all property or money lost or left in his/her Taxicab; AND

- ix. not smoke nor permit any passenger to smoke.
- 6.C. Every Taxicab Operator shall ensure that the conditions for the issuance of a Taxicab Operator License as outlined in Section 5 of this By-law remain in full force and effect during the period for which a license is issued hereunder.
- 6.D. A copy of the schedule of fares shall be posted by the Operator in a conspicuous position and easily readable by passengers, in the interior of the Taxicab described in the said license, and:
- i. a Taxicab Operator shall ensure that a copy of the schedule of fares being charged to passengers is maintained on file with the Chief of Police;
- ii. a Taxicab Operator shall not charge a fare which is in excess of that shown on the schedule of fares posted in the Taxicab and on file with the Chief Of Police;
- iii. a Taxicab Operator shall not charge fares which differ due to the time of operation, the day of operation or the date of operation;
- iv. a Taxicab Operator shall give a minimum of thirty (30) days advance notice in writing to the Chief of Police of any change in fares.

7. TAXICAB STANDS

- 7.A. The Planning Advisory Committee may, in collaboration with the Chief of Police, designate a street, or any portion thereof, as a Taxicab stand.
- 7.B. No person shall park a motor vehicle, except a Taxicab, on any street or portion thereof designated as a Taxicab stand.
- 7.C. No person shall park a motor vehicle being operated as a Taxicab on any street except at a Taxicab stand designated under this section, unless passengers are being loaded or unloaded.
- 7.D. A person holding a Taxicab Owner License may establish a telephone call box or call office at such places as may be designated by the Planning Advisory Committee in collaboration with the Chief of Police.

8. LICENCES FROM OTHER JURISDICTIONS

- 8.A. Where a Taxicab Owner holds a valid Owner's License from another municipality in the Province of New Brunswick, the Owner is exempted from the provisions of this By-law when dropping off passengers in the Town who were picked up at a location outside the Town, or when picking up passengers in the Town for drop off at a location outside the Town.
- 8.B. Where a Taxicab Operator holds a valid Operator's License from another municipality in the Province of New Brunswick, the Operator is exempted from the provisions of this Bylaw when dropping off passengers in the Town who were picked up at a location outside the Town, or when picking up passengers in the Town for drop off at a location outside the Town.

9. RIGHT TO REFUSE PASSENGERS

- 9.A. A Taxicab Operator may refuse taxi service to a person where:
 - i. the person is or appears to be intoxicated or disorderly;
 - ii. the person is indebted to the Taxicab Operator or Taxicab Owner for taxi service;
 - iii. the person has refused to prepay the required fare to the Taxicab Operator; OR
 - iv. the person requests that an animal or baggage be carried which, in the Taxicab Operator's opinion, may be detrimental to the repair, cleanliness or sanitary condition of the Taxicab.

10. SUSPENSION OR CANCELLATION OF LICENSE

- 10.A. Any Taxicab Owner or Operator, upon conviction of an indictable offence under The Criminal Code of Canada, the <u>Controlled Substances and Drug Act</u>, or the <u>Liquor Control Act</u>, R.S.N.B. (1973) Chapter L-10, Section 132 and amendments thereto, shall immediately surrender his/her license to the Chief of Police.
- 10.B. Any Taxicab Owner or Operator, upon conviction of a summary offence under the Criminal Code of Canada, the <u>Controlled Substances and Drug Act</u>, or the <u>Motor Vehicle Act</u>, supra, shall immediately report that conviction to the Chief of Police.
- 10.C. The failure of a Taxicab Owner or Operator to:
 - i. voluntarily surrender his/her license to the Chief of Police as detailed in Section10(A); or
 - ii. notify the Chief of Police of a conviction as detailed in Section 10(B) will result in an additional suspension or cancellation being awarded at the time of his/her next application for license renewal.
- 10.D. The Chief of Police shall suspend or cancel any Taxicab Owner or Operator License where it has been determined that the holder of the license has been convicted of an indictable offence under The Criminal Code of Canada or The Controlled Substances and Drug Act.
- 10.E. The Chief of Police may suspend or cancel any Taxicab Owner or Operator licenses where it is determined that the holder of the license:
 - i. has been convicted of a summary offence under The Criminal Code of Canada, the Controlled Substances and Drug Act, or the Motor Vehicle Act, supra; or
 - ii. no longer meets the requirements for the issuance of the license as required in Section 3 or Section 5 of this By-law; or
 - iii. has violated any provision of this By-law; or
 - iv. has failed to comply with the direction of the Chief of Police requiring such person to comply with any provision of this By-law within the time stated in such direction; or
 - v. allows a person who is not the holder of a valid Taxicab Operator License to operate a Taxicab.

- 10.F. Where the Chief of Police suspends or cancels a Taxicab Owner or Operator License under Section 10(D) of this By-law, the period of suspension or cancellation will be from a minimum of two (2) years to a maximum of five (5) years from the date of conviction.
- 10.G. Where the Chief of Police suspends or cancels a Taxicab Owner or Operator License under Section 10(E) of this By-law, the period of suspension or cancellation will be from a minimum of ninety (90) days to a maximum of two (2) years.
- 10.H. Where the Chief of Police suspends or cancels a Taxicab Owner License, the notice of suspension or cancellation shall:
 - i. be given, in writing, to the holder of the license and shall:
 - a. detail the reason(s) for such suspension or cancellation;
 - b. be deemed received when served:
 - (1) personally; or
 - (2) by mailing the notice by registered mail to the person named at his/her place of residence, as indicated on their license application; AND
 - ii. be made to apply to all Taxicabs owned by such Owner.
- 10.I. Where the Chief of Police suspends or cancels a Taxicab Operator License, the notice of suspension or cancellation shall:
 - i. be given, in writing, to the holder of the license and the Taxicab Owner who employs that person, and shall:
 - a. detail the reason(s) for such suspension or cancellation;
 - b. be deemed received when served:
 - (1) personally; or
 - (2) by mailing the notice by registered mail to the person(s) named at his/her place of residence, as indicated on their license application; AND
 - ii. be made to apply to that Operator only.

11. APPEALS

- 11.A. Any such person who has been refused a license hereunder may appeal such refusal to the Commission by giving written notice to the Secretary within ten (10) days of such refusal.
- 11.B. Any person who has received a notice of suspension or cancellation may appeal such suspension or cancellation to the Commission by giving written notice of such appeal to the Secretary within ten (10) working days of receipt of such notice.
- 11.C. Any appeal to the Commission by the person whose license has been suspended shall be heard by the Commission within thirty (30) days from the date that the notice of appeal is served on the Secretary.
- 11.D. Upon hearing the appeal, the Commission shall confirm, alter or remove such refusal, suspension or cancellation and shall have the Secretary notify the appellant in writing of its decision within ten (10) working days of hearing the appeal.

- 11.E. The notices of decision(s) of the Commission under this section shall be deemed received when served:
 - i. personally; or
 - ii. by mailing the notice by registered mail addressed to the person(s) named at his/her place of residence, as indicated on their notice of appeal application.

12. SCHEDULE OF FEES

- 12.A. The following fees shall be paid annually to the Rothesay Regional Police Force:
 - i. for a Taxicab Owner License, one hundred dollars, (\$100) per car; and
 - ii. for a Taxicab Operator License, one hundred dollars (\$100).
- 12.B. In the event that a license issued under the provisions of this By-law is lost or destroyed, the person to whom same was issued may, upon payment of ten dollars (\$10), obtain a duplicate thereof.

13. PENALTIES

13.A. A person who violates or fails to comply with any provision of this By-law commits an offence punishable under Part II of the *Provincial Offences Procedure Act of New Brunswick* as a category C offence.

14. ENFORCEMENT

14.A. This By-law shall be enforced by the Rothesay Regional Police Force.

15. SEVERABILITY

15.A. If any part of this By-law shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable and the invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of this By-law.

16. BY-LAW REPEALED

16.A. All By-laws, rules and regulations heretofore passed, adopted and observed by the councils of the former Town of Rothesay and the former Villages of Fairvale, East Riverside-Kingshurst and Renforth, relating to Taxicab operations are hereby repealed.

17. EFFECTIVE DATE

17.1. This By-law comes into effect on the first day of March, 2002.

FIRST READING BY TITLE : 10 December 2001

SECOND READING BY TITLE : 10 December 2001

READ IN ENTIRETY : 11 February 2002

THIRD READING BY TITLE

AND ENACTED : 11 February 2002

MAYOR CLERK

SCHEDULE "A" APPLICATION FOR TAXICAB OWNER LICENSE

Application Number:			Date Received:		Fee Received: \$		
I hereby	make a	application	n for a Taxicab Ov	vner Licens	e:		
Name:							
Address:							
Municipality:			Province:_	Province:		_ Postal Code:	
Phone Number: Home ()				W	ork ()		
Date of I	Birth: _		Busin	ness Number:			
					f HST regi	istration number, as and Revenue Agency)	
Descrip	tion of	Vehicles t	o be licensed:				
	Year	Make	Model	Lic Plate #	Colour	VIN	
Vehicle 1							
Vehicle 2							
Vehicle 3							
Vehicle 4							
Vehicle 5							
Vehicle 6							
Has pub	lic liabi	lity and p	roperty damage ir	nsurance be	en arran	ged?	
Company:				Agent:			
Agents Address:				Phone #			
Amount of Insurance: \$				Policy #:			
Effective Date:				Expiry Date:			
From wh	nere do	you intend	d to operate?				
Has this	locatio	n been ap	proved by the Plan	nning Advis	sory Com	mittee?	

Taxicab By-law Page 13 Rothesay

SCHEDULE "A" continued APPLICATION FOR TAXICAB OWNER LICENSE

All licenses expire on Decemb	oer 31st of each ye	ear and must be renewed.
Police Force.		
		r a Taxicab Owner License. Questions the Chief of Police, Rothesay Regional
		under the authority of the Taxicab By-
		st accompany this application. Personal
		Approved Chief of Police
Dated thisday of	, 20	
Commissioner or Notary Publ	lic	Address
		Address
this day of	, 20	Signature
DECLARED before me at		 Signature
DECLARED before me at		
particulars stated herein are	_	sions of By-law 17-01 and the facts and
		w 17-01 and that to my knowledge, my
If yes, explain:		
years?		
		•
R.S.N.B. 1973 and amo		eto within the past two (2)
Food & Drug Act), or Section R.S.N.B. 1973 and amo	n 132 of the Liq	rmerly The Narcotic Control Act or The uor Control Act, being Chapter L-10, eto within the past two (2)

SCHEDULE "B" APPLICATION FOR TAXICAB OPERATOR LICENSE

Application Number:	_ Date Receive	d: Fee Rece	_ Fee Received: \$	
I hereby make application for a	a Taxicab Oper	ator License:		
Name:		_		
Address:				
Municipality	Province:	Postal Co	ode:	
Phone Number: Home () _		Work ()		
Date of Birth:	Height	t: W	eight:	
Eye Colour:	Hair Colour:	Complex	ion:	
Driver's License #	Class:	Expiry D	_ Expiry Date:	
Have you previously been licen	nsed anywhere	as a taxi driver or ope	rator?	
If yes, give details:				
Food & Drug Act), or Section R.S.N.B. 1973 and ame years?	ndments the	reto within the		
I hereby state that I am conver qualifications are in compliance particulars stated herein are t	e with the prov			
DECLARED before me at			Signature	
this day of	, 20		Address	
Commissioner or Notary Publi	c			
Dated thisday of	, 20	Chief of Police	Approved	

Personal information contained in this form is collected under the authority of By-law No. 17-01 and will be used to determine eligibility for a Taxicab Operator License. Questions about this application should be addressed to the Chief of Police, Rothesay Regional Police Force. All licenses expire on December 31 of each year and must be renewed. A Taxicab Operator's Fee of \$100 must accompany this application, along with a copy of your driving record, police record and 2 recent passport-style photographs.